
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
Emily Hill, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Place 2 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 

Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 

Valerie Dye, Place 6 

CITY COUNCIL  
CALLED SPECIAL SESSION  

AGENDA 

Monday, March 23, 2020 1:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

City of Manor  Page 1 

The meeting will be live streamed on Facebook live. You can access the meeting at 
https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/  beginning at 1:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  --  PLEASE NOTE:  Due to State and County Orders limiting gatherings to no 
more than ten (10) people and temporary suspension by the Governor of sections of the Texas Open 
Meetings Act that may be interpreted to require face-to-face interaction between members of the public 
and public officials,  in-person public comments is cancelled.  

In the alternative, you may email any comments you have on agenda items or 
general comments to Publiccomments@cityofmanor.org. The name of the person making the comment 
and the subject of the comment will be read into the record, and the entire comment will be made as 
part of the city records for the meeting. Comments must be received by 12:30 p.m. the day of the 
meeting.   No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 



City Council Called Special Session Agenda 
March 23, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 2 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council
Minutes of the March 18, 2020, Regular Meeting.

Lluvia T. Almaraz, 
City Secretary 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on canceling the April 1, 2020,
Regular Council Meeting. 

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on temporarily waiving the
credit card processing fee for utility payments.

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in: 

- Section 551.071 Consulation with Attorney - Regarding legal issues associated with Emergency Management
Planning and Coordination under the State and Local Disaster Declarations and directions from the Federal
Government

OPEN SESSION 

 The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session. 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations).

POSTING CERTIFICATION  
I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on 
the following date and time: Friday, March 20, 2020, at 12:40 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 
preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

March 23, 2020

Lluvia T. Almaraz,City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the March 18, 
2020, Regular Meeting.  

 

March 18, 2020, Regular Meeting 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the March 18, 
2020, regular meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

MARCH 18, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2 (Absent) 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 (Absent) 
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 (Absent) 
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Tracey Vasquez, HR Coordinator 
Heath Ferguson, IT Manager 
Michael Pachnick, IT Technician 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Wallace Jr. at 7:05 p.m. on Wednesday, March 18, 2020, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PRESENTATION 
 
Leadership Manor presented by Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 
 
 At the direction of City Manager Bolt the presentation was removed from the agenda.   
 



City Council Regular Session Minutes 
March 18, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 2 

PROCLAMATIONS 

A. Declaring March 21, 2020, as “National Down Syndrome Day”

Mayor Wallace Jr. read a proclamation declaring March 21, 2020, as “National Down 
Syndrome Day” 

B. Declaring the week of March 22-28, 2020 as “National Agriculture Week”

Mayor Wallace Jr. read a proclamation declaring the week of March 22-28, 2020 as 
“National Agriculture Week”   

C. Declaring March 25, 2020, as “National Medal of Honor Day”

Mayor Wallace Jr. read a proclamation declaring March 25, 2020, as “National Medal of 
Honor Day” 

PUBLIC COMMENTS    

The attached Public Notice was followed and posted on the city’s bulletin board, city’s website 
and city’s social media channels.   

Mayor Wallace Jr. stepped away from the dais at 7:14 p.m. 

At the direction of Mayor Wallace Jr., City Manager Bolt read the following names of the 
person and subject of the comment for the record, submitted by email.   

The attached public emails are recorded as part of the Public Comments.   

Robert Battaile – A Simple Request 

Katrine Nordstrom – Bocce in Manor 

Leslie Kelley – Bocce Ball 

Ellen Bush – Bocce Ball 

Kristin Schultz – Bocce Ball Boost   

City Manager Bolt adjourned the meeting for a few minutes until Mayor Wallace Jr., returned 
to the dais at 7:16 p.m. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council   Minutes of
the March 4, 2020, Regular Meeting.



City Council Regular Session Minutes 
March 18, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 3 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the February 2020
Departmental Reports:

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Dev. Services Director
 Community Development – Debbie Charbonneau, Community Dev. Manager
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk
 Public Works – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member Dr. 
Harvey, to approve and adopt all items on the Consent Agenda.  

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 There was no discussion.  

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Catholic Diocese
of Austin Saint Joseph Parish, one (1) lot on 24.76 acres, more or less, located near Hill
Lane and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Migl Engineering and Consulting
Owner: Catholic Diocese of Austin

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve a Concept Plan for the Catholic 
Diocese of Austin Saint Joseph Parish, one (1) lot on 24.76 acres, more or less, located near 
Hill Lane and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

 City Manager Bolt discussed the Concept Plan for the Catholic Diocese of Austin Saint 
Joseph Parish.  

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 
Emily Hill, to approve a Concept Plan for the Catholic Diocese of Austin Saint Joseph 
Parish, one (1) lot on 24.76 acres, more or less, located near Hill Lane and Gregg 
Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 There was no discussion. 

Motion to approve carried 4-0 



City Council Regular Session Minutes 
March 18, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 4 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the first amendment to the
deposit agreement for the proposed Public Improvement District (PID) and Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) for Manor Heights.

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the first amendment to the 
deposit agreement for the proposed Public Improvement District (PID) and Tax Increment 
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) for Manor Heights. 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Emily Hill, to approve the first amendment to the deposit agreement for the 
proposed Public Improvement District (PID) and Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 
(TIRZ) for Manor Heights. 

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 There was no discussion. 

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the Deposit Agreement
Water and Wastewater (Manor Heights).

 The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the Deposit Agreement Water 
and Wastewater (Manor Heights). 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Dye, to approve the Deposit Agreement Water and Wastewater (Manor 
Heights). 

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 There was no discussion. 

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the resignation of the Rose
Hill Public Improvement (PID) District Manager, Kevin McCright.

 The City staff recommended that the City Council accept and acknowledge the resignation 
of the Rose Hill Public Improvement (PID) District Manager, Kevin McCright. 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 
Emily Hill, to accept and acknowledge the resignation of the Rose Hill Public 
Improvement (PID) District Manager, Kevin McCright. 

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   



City Council Regular Session Minutes 
March 18, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 5 

 There was no discussion. 

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the Rose Hill Public
Improvement District Management Report for 2019.

  The City staff recommend that the City Council accept the Rose Hill Public Improvement 
District Management Report for 2019.  

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Emily Hill, to accept the Rose Hill Public Improvement District 
Management Report for 2019. 

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 Council Member Dr. Harvey inquired if item had been discussed with the Public 
Improvement District (PID) Committee.   

 City Manager Bolt clarified that the report was being presented to City Council for review 
and approval.   

 There was no further discussion.  

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving an agreement with P3 Works
to provide Rosehill Public Improvement District (PID) Administration Services; and
Authorize the City Manager to execute the contract.

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve an agreement with P3 Works 
to provide Rosehill Public Improvement District (PID) Administration Services; and Authorize 
the City Manager to execute the contract. 

City Manager Bolt discussed the agreement with P3 Works.   

  MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 
Dr. Harvey, to approve an agreement with P3 Works to provide Rosehill Public 
Improvement District (PID) Administration Services; and Authorize the City 
Manager to execute the contract 

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

There was no discussion. 



City Council Regular Session Minutes 
March 18, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 6 

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action to authorize the City Manager to prepare
and implement a policy to address personnel matters during an emergency in a form
approved by the City Attorney.

 The City staff recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to prepare 
and implement a policy to address personnel matters during an emergency in a form approved 
by the City Attorney.   

City Manager Bolt discussed the policy for the City of Manor regarding personnel matters.    

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Emily Hill, to authorize the City Manager to prepare and implement a policy 
to address personnel matters during an emergency in a form approved by the City 
Attorney.   

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 Council Member Dr. Harvey inquired if the final policy could be sent to City Council for 
informational purposes only.   

 City Manager clarified that he would email final policy to Council. He discussed how the 
implementation of working from home for some staff had been put into place.  

 There was no further discussion.  

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

Supplemental Emergency Agenda Item: 

10. Discuss and consider issuance of a Declaration of Disaster due to COVID-19 and discuss
and consider action on an Ordinance Continuing Declaration Disaster Declaration.

 City Manager Bolt discussed the Declaration of Disaster and how the Declaration would 
help with the assistance of reimbursement for city emergency expenses.     

Mayor Wallace Jr. read the attached Declaration of Disaster due to COVID-19. 

City Manager Bolt discussed the Ordinance Continuing Declaration Disaster Declaration. 



City Council Regular Session Minutes 
March 18, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 7 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Dye, to accept and approve Ordinance No. 572: Ordinance of the City of 
Manor, Texas Continuing a Disaster Declaration for the City of Manor, Texas and 
Providing for a Penalty and Enforcement. 

Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    

 Council Member Dr. Harvey asked for clarification of the approval of the Ordinance and 
acceptance of Declaration of Disaster.   

 City Manager Bolt clarified the ordinance and declaration for the City of Manor would 
help assist the city with emergency funding.  

 The discussion was held regarding emergency expenses that the city would need to make 
for additional resources, if needed.  

 There was no further discussion.  

Motion to approve carried 4-0 

ADJOURNMENT 

 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 7:39p.m. on Wednesday, March 
18, 2020. 

These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 23rd day of March 2020.  

APPROVED: 

__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.  
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  



 

   

Public Notice 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE MARCH 18, 2020, 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
To comply with Travis County’s March 17, 2020 Order, we are taking the following steps related to 
the March 18th City Council meeting: 

1) The meeting will be live streamed on Facebook live. You can access the meeting at 
https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/  beginning at 7:00 p.m. this evening.   

2)  In-person public comments are cancelled.  In the alternative, you may email any comments you have 
on agenda items or general comments to Publiccomments@cityofmanor.org The name of the person 
making the comment and the subject of the comment will be read into the record, and the entire 
comment will be made as part of the City records for the meeting. Comments must be received by 
6:45 p.m. (Public Comments emails will not be answered and only recorded as part of the meeting) 

3) The meeting will be held in compliance with the Order, meaning that no more than ten people 
(including City Council and City staff) will be allowed in the City Council Chambers. A maximum 
of 10 people may listen to the meeting from the lobby outside of City Council Chambers, as long 
as the recommended distance of 6 feet between people can be maintained.  

We strongly encourage you to watch the meeting from home using the Facebook live link and 
participate in public comments by email.  For those who choose to attend, we ask that you follow the 
recommendations attached to the Order, in particular maintaining at least six feet distance from other 
people and minimize the surfaces you touch.  It is strongly recommended that you stay home if you fall 
within the vulnerable population (see the Travis County Order); are showing the symptoms described 
in the Order; or have had contact with a person who has been diagnosed with COVID-19 or who is 
showing symptoms of the illness.  

Travis County’s Order can be found here: https://www.traviscountytx.gov/  

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall 
of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was 
posted on the following date and time: Wednesday, March 18, 2020, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for 
at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 
  
 /s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

        City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 



 

   

Noticia pública 
 

AVISO IMPORTANTE CON RESPECTO A LA REUNIÓN DEL CONSEJO 
DE LA CIUDAD DEL 18 DE MARZO DE 2020 

 
Para cumplir con la Orden del Condado de Travis del 17 de marzo de 2020, estamos tomando los 
siguientes pasos relacionados con la reunión del Consejo de la Ciudad del 18 de marzo: 

1) La reunión se transmitirá en vivo por Facebook en vivo. Puede acceder a la reunión en 
https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/  a partir de las 7:00 p.m. esta noche. 

2)  Los comentarios públicos en persona se cancelan. Como alternativa, puede enviar por correo 
electrónico cualquier comentario que tenga sobre los elementos de la agenda o comentarios 
generales a Publiccomments@cityofmanor.org. El nombre de la persona que hace el comentario y 
el tema del comentario se leerán en el registro, y todo el comentario se hará como parte de los 
registros de la Ciudad para la reunión. Los comentarios deben recibirse antes de las 6:45 p.m. (Los 
correos electrónicos de comentarios públicos no serán respondidos y solo se registrarán como parte 
de la reunión) 

3)  La reunión se llevará a cabo de conformidad con la Orden, lo que significa que no se permitirán más 
de diez personas (incluidos el Ayuntamiento y el personal de la Ciudad) en las Cámaras del 
Ayuntamiento. Un máximo de 10 personas pueden escuchar la reunión desde el lobby afuera de las 
Cámaras del Concejo Municipal, siempre que se pueda mantener la distancia recomendada de 6 pies 
entre las personas. 

Le recomendamos encarecidamente que vea la reunión desde su casa utilizando el enlace en vivo de 
Facebook y que participe en los comentarios públicos por correo electrónico. Para aquellos que eligen 
asistir, les pedimos que sigan las recomendaciones adjuntas a la Orden, en particular, manteniendo al 
menos seis pies de distancia de otras personas y minimizando las superficies que toque.  Se recomienda 
encarecidamente que se quede en casa si se encuentra dentro de la población vulnerable (consulte la 
Orden del Condado de Travis); están mostrando los síntomas descritos en la Orden; o ha tenido contacto 
con una persona que ha sido diagnosticada con COVID-19 o que muestra síntomas de la enfermedad. 
La Orden del Condado de Travis se puede encontrar aquí: https://www.traviscountytx.gov/  

 
CERTIFICACIÓN DE PUBLICACIÓN 
 
Yo, la autoridad abajo firmante certifico que este Aviso de reunión se publicó en el tablón de anuncios, en el Ayuntamiento 
de la Ciudad de Manor, Texas, un lugar conveniente y de fácil acceso para el público en general en todo momento y dicho 
Aviso se publicó en la siguiente fecha y hora: miércoles 18 de marzo de 2020, antes de las 5:00 p.m. y permaneció así 
publicado continuamente durante al menos 72 horas antes de la hora programada de dicha reunión. 

  
 /s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

        Secretario de la ciudad de Manor, Texas 



























 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

2

March 23, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on canceling the April 1, 2020, Regular Council Meeting.  

 

 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council cancel the April 1, 2020, Regular Council Meeting. 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:   

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

3

March 23, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 Consideration, discussion, and possible action on temporarily waiving the credit card processing fee 
for  utility payments.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council temporarily waive the credit card processing fee of 
$2.00 for utility payments. 


	2020 03 23 CSS Final Agenda
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2020 03 18 CC Draft Minutes
	2020 03 18 CC Draft Minutes
	Public Notice - EnglishandSpanish
	Public Notice - English
	Public Notice - Spanish

	Public Comments
	City of Manor - Declaration of Disaster
	Ordinance 572 - Continuing a Disaster Declaration

	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 3 - Summary Form



